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	Description of works.
South West Archaeology (SWARCH) carried out an archaeological watching brief at Kerswell Priory, Broadhembury, Devon, during groundwork associated with development. The fieldwork was carried out by J. Freeman.
Kerswell or Carswell Priory was founded as a cell of the Cluniac monastery of Montacute in Somerset, probably between 1119 and 1129 (Weddell 1991, 2).  The site has been the subject of an archaeological assessment carried out by Exeter Archaeology (Weddell, 1991,) and the house was the focus of an historical and architectural survey, carried out by Keystone Historic Building Consultants (1991).  A barn 15m to the south of the house, believed to have been the monastic refectory or frater, was the subject of emergency archaeological recording prior to demolition in 1984 (Allan & Griffiths 1985).
The topsoil stripping extended south from the existing drive at the south-west corner of the house, past the west end of the partially demolished  barn, passing through a gateway in a stone wall, then turning west to enter the yard below the water mill and its adjacent lean-to. The driveway entered the yard through an existing gateway at the south end of the linhay that formed the eastern side of the yard. 
The second part of the groundwork consisted of narrow service trenches within the yard lying between the mill, lean-to and linhay, and extending to the wall forming the southern limit of the yard.  The route of the driveway was under turf, and the yard was largely surfaced with concrete, with small areas of cobbles. 

The watching brief on the driveway revealed spreads of soil probably relating to modern garden landscaping, and no structures of archaeological significance. The shallow depth of excavation did not provide the opportunity to ascertain the thickness of these spreads or whether they sealed deeper archaeological deposits. In the service trenches, in the area of the yard between the mill, linhay and south boundary bank, parts of a cobbled surface, likely to be of 19th century date, was revealed. No sign of earlier buildings, or features was seen. The only finds from the site were of 19th/20th century date.
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Please email completed form to:  archaeol@devon.gov.uk or post to County Archaeology Service, Environment Directorate, Matford Lane Offices, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter EX2 4QW.  Information recorded on this form will be added to the Historic Environment Record, and made available to all researchers.  
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